
l&ECFOFonn 3 160-9
(December 1989)

Certified Mail - Retum
Receipt Requested
70t12620000t03432976

Hand Delivered Received
by

Bureau of Land Management Office

Address

Telephone

Inspector

Site Name

Site Name

Date

Conective Action To
Be Completed By

Number 20JS0161

Identification

State

LISTED ABOVE

Gravity ofViolation

Assessrnent Reference

rug" / ot A
UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE

FIELD O BTA OIL P

620 E GREENE STREET 104 SOUTH PECOS STREET

.234.5972
Ann Addr

FED

OF LAND

IID

Unit

State

Remarks

Proving connections on LACT were not effectively seal, had seal no dart. Picture attached
Correcitve Action: Effectively seal valves, valves were effectively sealed next day.

li4 li4 Section lTownshipI zas
lMeridian

I r.rrrrrp

Range

2SE EDDY
CountyWell/Facility/FMP

4H
l/4 l/4 Section 

[rownstrln

Range

lv*aian
CountyWell/Facility/FMP

ViolationTime (24 - hour clock)

43CFR31 73.3(13)
14:00

Date Conected Assessment for Noncompliance

$'1000.00

When violation is corrected, sign this notice and retum to above address

:"::il:":l:^"'"'';
Signature Date 7 tzo/ zxr+

WARNING
Incidents ofNoncompliance correction and reporting tirneframes begin upon receip ofthis Notice.or 7 business.dals after the date it is rnailed, whichever is

earliir. Each violation rnust be corrected within tfie-prescribed tirne-fiom receipt oTthis Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management offrce at the

address shown above. Please note that you already riray have been assessed foi noncornpliance (see arnount under "AssessT.e^nl&I Nglgollpliance"). .Ifyou do

noi.otnpty ur noted above under "Con6ctive Action T6 Be Cornpleted By" you mgy inCur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3 163.1) and may also incur'

biuiFiiuhi.. (4j CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections mirst be pdsnirarked 
-no 

later than the next business day after the prescribed time for correction.

Section 109(dXl) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty ManagementAct of .19-82, as irnplemented by the applicable p^rovisions of the operaling rcgulations at
iitt" +i Cfn irl6:.2(0(t), provides that atry perion who "knowingly or willfully" plEgeg, maintains, orsubrnits, false, inaccurate, or rnisleading^reports,

notices, affidavits, tii.ir,i, hata, or other writien infonnation requirdd by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty ofup to $25,000 per violation for each

day such violation continues, not to exceed a maxirnum of20 days.

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS
This
State

request must be
Director review

filed within 20 working days of
decision may be appealed to the

above listed Bureau ofland

ofLand Management

Y

3165.4). Contactthe

Temination

6a.)
Signature

Nunber

Type oflnspection

PI

Date

PenaltyI Assessment

I sr ooo.oo
Date

Rec'd 06/08/2020 - NMOCD

Accepted - KMS NMOCD



I

\\


